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HIGHLIGHTS

on of the bidding documentswith the presentatiThe BAC instructed the Secretariatto proceed

The Secretariat acknow
(TWG), Observers, End

ledged the presence of
-User ISMD personnel,

the BAC Members
and Support Staff.

, Technical Working Group

1. Cliffiandee C. Cafrete
2. ZhyntiaTandaan
3. Fatimah AyeshaSapat

A PSA Comple:, East Avenue, Diliman, euszon City, philippines 1101
Telephone: (632) E93&S267
w*w.psa.gov.ph/

ffi

Bids

Statistics Central Office

Chairperson
Vice-Chairperson
Member
Member
Member

Minerva Eloisa P. Esquivias
Editha R. Orcilla
Atty. Henedine P. palabras
Fely V. Collado
Vivian R. llarina

The Secretariat acknowledged the presence of the representatives from the bidder, Airland
Cargo Movers lnc:
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! The secrelariat mentione.d that airrand cargo Movers rnc. has arready purchased thebidding documents for this procurement. '{rr Eqwv Pur I

The secretariat asked the bidder in attendance whether they have participated before or haveany experience in government procurement. The bidder answered in the afiirmative.

The Approved Budget for the contract for this procurement is php 12,200,000.00

a Section I - lnvitation to Bid

- The dimensio
to the bidde

4. May we request for an Advance Payment?

The secretariat presented the bidding schedule to the attendees of the meeting.

The secretariat also discussed the section vl. schedule of Requirement and the section Vll.Technical Specification
- The proposed derivery schedure is twenty-one (21) calendar days upon issuance ofNotice to proceed

ns of the registration kits to be shipped and derivered was also provided
r/s

- The pick-up rocation of the registration kits is at g01 Great st., EDSA near pHTLAM
Homes, Quezon City.

After the discussion, the floor was opened for some crarifications. Listed berow were thequeries from the bidder:

1' should the registration kits be pulled-out from the pick-up location at one-time? or canthey pull qut the kits by batches?
- The TWG answered that as long as the bidder can deriver the kits within twenty-one(21)catendar d"vr, tn" bidder-courd dl;;;i;;;;"nner of purins out the subject

2. Will an aggregate contract be considered for the SLCC?
- Tte secretariat rebrred the question to the TWG. TWG answered that they willanswer through a bid bulletin.

3. Will the delivery lisl be provided to the winning bidder?- The distribution rist wilr be provided and wilte issued through a bid bulretin.

Activity Schedule
Submission of Bids 31 October 02 02 or-on rebefo 0 1 P30 M

Opening of Bids 31 ctoo Ibe 2o20 02 P00 M

A
r0vnr.lrri ffi f !,f-!910t91,.-q"-"t Avc_nus, Oitiman, euczon City, phitippine8 11O1

I cr.phono: (632) 0938-526?
w$Mr.ps8.gov.ph/
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The secretariat advised the bidder that for the upcoming meeting for the opening of bids, themeeting will still be virtual and that the Zoom link will be provided to tne uiooerTs. However,the documents will have to be submitted physically.

Having no other queries, the BAC chairperson ended the pre-bid confereace meeting for thisprocurement.
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